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From:                              Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent:                               Thursday, December 11, 2008 6:36 PM
To:                                   'Erik Lervaag'
Cc:                                   Olivia Jacobs; Malcolm Leader-Picone; 
Carol@CarolAltwarg.com; dan@markussupply.com
Subject:                          RE: Case #RO0002949 extension

 
Erik,
 
Based upon your request, the schedule for report submittal for case RO2949 is extended to January 9, 
2009.  
 
There is one other item I would like to mention based on review of the extent of contamination beneath 
Second Street observed on your preliminary figures.  You should include a discussion of utilities and 
preferential pathways in the report.  
 
Regards,
 
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
 

From: Erik Lervaag [mailto:ELervaag@clearwatergroup.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 3:37 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Olivia Jacobs; Malcolm Leader-Picone; Carol@CarolAltwarg.com; dan@markussupply.com 
Subject: Case #RO0002949 extension
 
Dear Mr. Wickham,
 
The investigation, data collection and comments/approval from RPs to support Clearwater's conclusions 
and recommendations in the "Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report" is taking longer than anticipated. 
Clearwater respectfully asks for a two week extension to the December 12, 2008 deadline for this report. 
The new due date would be december 26, 2008. we anticipate no further extensions will be required. 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
 
Regards,
 
Erik Lervaag
Senior Engineer, Clearwater Group
229 Tewksbury Avenue, Point Richmond, CA 94801
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Tel: 510-307-9943 x227
Fax: 510-232-2823
Cell: 510-590-1097
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